
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
          
                 
DATE:   March 21, 2023      
 
TO:   Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Regina Reed, Library Director 
 
THROUGH:   Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation of a Proclamation for Local Library Day - R.Reed, Library 

Director 
 
SPONSOR(S): N/A 
 
PURPOSE 
 
The Leon Valley Public Library has been awarded the 2022 Texas Municipal Library Directors 
Association Achievement of Library Excellence Award. A proclamation for Leon Valley Public 
Library Day in recognition of the award. 
 
SEE LEON VALLEY 
 
Social –The library continues serving underserved population through outreach, special 
programs, and special collections while identifying service needs. 
 
Economic – The library continues to work towards closing the digital divide by providing public 
internet access, digital literacy training, and increasing support for workforce development. 
 
Environmental – The library provides programming for adults and families using recyclable and 
upcycled materials and provides educational programming on environmental topics. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
N/A 
 
STRATEGIC GOALS 
 
To receive the TMLDA Achievement of Library Excellence Award the library strives to meet Goal 
#6 “Citizen Involvement” and Goal #7 “Parks, Recreational Green Space, and Cultural 
Opportunities” 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
N/A 


